## NORTH COASTAL PREVENTION COALITION

Serving the Communities of Carlsbad, Oceanside, and Vista

www.northcoastalpreventioncoalition.org

8:00 AM - Minutes of the General Membership –Video Conference via Zoom Thursday, April 14, 2022 - Attendance = 21

I. Welcome and Introductions: Aaron Byzak, NCPC Board President.

Aaron reported 2021 Board Officers will continue on the board in their current role for the next 2022 term: Aaron Byzak, President, Kristal Jabara, Vice President, Nannette Stamm, Treasurer, and Jose Villarreal, Secretary.

II. Meeting Minutes Approval: March 10, 2022.

Meeting minutes date was corrected from "February 10, 2022 to March 10, 2022" and accepted into the record as corrected.

III. <u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Nannette Stamm, NCPC Treasurer.

Treasurer's report accepted into the record as presented:

Gen Account: \$923.32 Youth Coalition: \$2,255.92 TCMC: \$2,150.00

SAMSHA: \$630.00 Walmart: \$1,621.36 **TOTAL NCPC: \$7,580.06** 

\*Reminder: NCPC is accepting membership applications and dues for 2022: \$50/organization or \$25/individual. Dues are collected to help defray NCPC operating expenses including annual liability insurance. For more information please visit NCPC's website click on **Donate** button on website homepage, or click here:

Membership Application and Annual Dues
Thank you to the members who have already paid.

## IV. 420 Remix – PSA Contest/Entry Review/General Membership Judging:

Erica provided background info/history about the 420 Remix PSA contest. This year submitters were asked to focus their PSA message not just on marijuana but any substance use in support of the "One Choice Initiative." The contest theme was "Getting high isn't Lit." NCPC general members were invited to view the entries and vote on their favorites (4-point scale). Judging is based on message, image design, and appeal to teens. The top vote getters will move on to the on-line voting competition. PSA winners will be determined and announced at the Boomer's in-person activity on Wednesday, 4/20, between 3 and 6 PM. There will be no Boomer's buy-out this year; all PSA submitters are invited to attend the activity and will receive a free Boomer's wristband (outdoor attractions) and a \$5 game gift card.

## V. Member/Chat Box Announcements:

John Byrom: Rx Drug Take Back Day is set for Saturday, April 30. Three take-back sites in North County: Carlsbad Safety Center, Tri-City Medical Center, and the Vista Court House. Gun Take Back Day is set for Sunday, May 1, in Encinitas – John emphasized that no questions will be asked.

Ray Thomson: VOID (Victims of Illicit Drugs) website includes video "Dead on Arrival; VOID staff is available to present anyplace, any time. <a href="https://stopthevoid.org/">https://stopthevoid.org/</a>

Nancy Rocha, Cecilia Arias, VCC tobacco Program staff will facilitate STAY Club community forum at Vista High School on April 21st from 3-5PM. All are invited to attend.

## VI. Adjourn: Meeting adjourned at 9:00 a.m.

Next scheduled NCPC General Membership meeting will be Thursday, May 12, 2022, 8-9AM via Zoom Invite.

Respectfully submitted by Debbie Obregon on behalf of Jose Villarreal, Secretary